Margaret Telfer

From: Colin Godfrey

Sent: 23 April 2018 15:52

To: Margaret Telfer

Subject: FW: RA/DI713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

From: Colins, Mike [mailo

Sent: 23 April 2018 14:07
To: Anderson, Ross; Colin Godfrey
Subject: RE: RA/DI1713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

Hi Ross,

Thanks very much for this: this is clear that the cable route is as discussed and, provided this is
now considered to be a part of the original application to the Park, then we have no issue with the
application being determined. | am also happy, subject to wording being provided by Chris Jones,
for the necessary watching brief to be secured by condition on any permission issued for the work.
All best wishes

mike

Mike Collins
Inspector of Ancient Monuments: Hadrian's Wall

Plannini Groui

Historic England | Bessie Surtees House
41-44 Sandhill | Newcastle upon Tyne | NE1 3JF

www.HistoricEngland.org.uk

How can heritage help shape the Northern Powerhouse? Read what others think here and tell us your
views @HE_NorthEast

Follow us:

My Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

We're creating a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world;
listen to our podcasts to see what's made the list. A History of England in 100 Places sponsored by
Ecclesiastical.




This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: Anderson, Ross [mailto

Sent: 23 April 2018 13:28
To: Collins, Mike; Colin Godfrey
Subject: RE: RA/DI713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

Good afternoon Mike / Colin,
Please see attached plans to show the underground cable route in relation to the pole positions.

| have also attached a copy of the SMC letter, which does cover the pole removal, under condition (b), suitable
Method Statement required (To be submitted to HE (via Mike) in due course).

The underground cable route will be subject to condition (c) with a WSI required (To be submitted to HE (via Mike)
in due course).

Checking MAGIC map (see attached) the cable route will be in the Buffer Zone, with 7 poles to be removed from the
SM area.

| hope this has clarified matters and please let me know if you need any more information.

Many thanks, Ross.

Ross Anderson BSc (Hons) PgD
Wayleave Officer
Northern Powergrid

New York Road
Shiremoor

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE27 OLP

ebsite: www.northernpowergri

% NORTHERN
POWERGRID

0000

From: Collins, Mike [mailto:Mike.Collins@HistoricEngland.org.uk]

Sent: 23 April 2018 10:02

To: Anderson, Ross; Colin Godfrey

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: RA/DI1713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

** STOP. THINK. External Email **




Morning Ross,

That sounds great: look forward to the plan.

Yes, the removal of the poles and stays would require SMC: | would double check that it wasn't
included in your original SMC, but if it wasn’t then assuming that we can agree a non-damaging
methodology (and | don’t think this will be an issue) then you could just put in for a variation to
your existing SMC.

All best

mike

Mike Collins
Inspector of Ancient Monuments: Hadrian's Wall

Plannini Groui

Historic England | Bessie Surtees House
41-44 Sandhill | Newcastle upon Tyne | NE1 3JF

BLOCKEDHistoricEngland][.]Jorg[.JukBLOCKED

How can heritage help shape the Northern Powerhouse? Read what others think here and tell us your
views @HE_NorthEast

Follow us:

Historic England

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future. Historic
England is a public body, and we champion everyone’s heritage, across England.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

Help us create a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world. A
History of England in 100 Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.

We have moved! Our new London office is at 4th Floor, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London,
EC4R 2YA.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available.

From: Anderson, Ross [mailt

Sent: 20 April 2018 09:52

To: Colin Godfrey; Collins, Mike

Subject: Re: RA/DI1713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

Good morning Colin / Mike,



Thanks for picking this up so quickly!

As for the underground (U/G) cable route, then yes, it will follow the same route as previously discussed,
with a SMC already in place.

I can send you confirmation/plans on Monday when | am back in the office.

Just another query, would a further SMC be required for the removal of the poles and stay wires? Not sure if
this was picked up on the original SMC?

Also, I assume works outside the SM and buffer zone would be under the NNPA archaeologist?

Many thanks, Ross.

Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02

-------- Original message --------

From: Colin Godfrey

Date:20/04/2018 09:12 (GMT+00:00)

To: "Anderson, Ross"

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RA/D1713699 Relocation of Wood Poles Roman Army Museum

** STOP. THINK. External Email **

Dear Ross,

| have received comments from Historic England in relation to the above proposed works (copy attached).

They are seeking confirmation of the proposed route of the underground works. | understand that you have
discussed this with Historic England and had an agreed route which Historic England were happy with. If you could
provide me with a plan showing that the route is as discussed, | will provide to Historic England for further
comment.

| look forward to your reply.

Yours sincerely,

Colin

Colin Godfrey, Planning Officer

Telephone: 01434 611508
Web: BLOCKEDnNnorthumberlandnationalpark[.]Jorg[.Juk/about/planning/BLOCKED

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head office and principal
place of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United Kingdom. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that
any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email and destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is
needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply of goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed
to be free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA
for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and communications carried
out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purpose.
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